                                                        LUISA C. ESPOSITO
                                                     571 ROY STREET

                                           WEST HEMPSTEAD, N. Y. 11552

                                                   (516) 741-0320 (TELEPHONE)

                                                   (516) 741-8120(FAX)

STATE OF NEW YORK                                                                                 July 11, 2008

GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE FOR THE

TENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

150 MOTOR PARKWAY, SUITE 102

HAUPPAUGE, N. Y. 11788

ATTENTION: CHIEF COUNSEL RITA E. ADLER, ESQ.
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

                                                     RE: JEFFREY S. LISABETH, ESQ.
                                                             FILE NO: N-284-08
Dear Ms. Adler,

            This letter is in acknowledgement of your letter dated July 3, 2008, regarding my claim of a possible conflict of interest pertaining to Mr. Lisabeth’s Attorney, Chris McDonough. Below I have addressed the five questions stated in your letter;

DDC’s Question:

1) When did you first meet Mr. McDonough, and why did you meet with him?

Luisa Esposito’s Answer:
1) I never personally met with Mr. McDonough, we spoke over the phone. Mr. Lisabeth referred me to Mr. McDonough for advice pertaining to the hearings at the First Departmental Disciplinary hearing process to inquire if I could have an Attorney present during my testimony for the case against my former attorney Allen H. Isaac (Docket No: 2005.3074)
DDC’s Question:

2) Did you sign a retainer agreement with Mr. McDonough? If so, please provide a copy.

Luisa Esposito’s Answer:  

2) No, I never signed a retainer agreement with Mr. McDonough, because I thought Mr. McDonough was acting as co-counsel for Jeffery S. Lisabeth pertaining to my complaint at the First Departmental Disciplinary hearings (2005.3074). 
DDC’s Question:
3) How many times did you meet with Mr. McDonough? (Please provide the dates.)
Luisa Esposito’s Answer:

3) Mr. McDonough and I never met personally we spoke on the phone.

DDC’S Question:
4) Did you pay any money to Mr. McDonough? Did you receive a receipt for payment? Please provide copies of any cancelled checks you have reflecting payment, and any receipt you received.

Luisa Esposito’s Answer:

4) Once again, no.
DDC’s Question:
5) What, if any assistance, did Mr. McDonough provide to you in the matter before the First Departmental Disciplinary Proceeding? Was the involvement limited to a consult with him, or did he have further involvement?
Luisa Esposito’s Answer:
5) My involvement with Mr. McDonough was based on a de-facto consultation and I was under the believe that he was acting as co-counsel for Mr. Lisabeth regarding my complaint at the First Departmental Disciplinary Committee hearings against my former Attorney Allen H. Isaac (2005.3074). Mr. Lisabeth told me to call Mr. McDonough for his advice pertaining to the Grievance process”. Lisabeth said, “Mr. McDonough could offer his legal expertise regarding the hearing proceedings and that he would confirm that I couldn’t have an attorney present during the proceedings”. Mr. Lisabeth told me, “You cannot have an Attorney present to protect your interest during the Hearing proceedings at the First Departmental Disciplinary Committee against Allen H. Isaac. When Mr. McDonough and I spoke, he said, “You can have an Attorney present during the proceedings”. After I explained to Mr. McDonough what was going on in the Grievance hearings, Mr. McDonough said, “Why isn’t  Mr. Lisabeth doing anything to protect your interest ,  he should be present and attending these hearings with you”. To sum it all up, Mr. McDonough was my de-facto lawyer and I was under the believe that he was acting as co- counsel for Mr. Lisabeth, that’s why I discussed proprietary and confidential information pertaining to Mr. Lisabeth and my complaint at the First Departmental Disciplinary Committee.
Moreover, I am not certain as I stated in my last letter to you, if there is a Conflict of Interest pertaining to Mr. McDonough that would be totally up to the Committee to decide that.
Should you require any additional information regarding this letter or the above file number please feel free to contact me at the above listed telephone number.

                                                                                                   Sincerely,

                                                                                                   LUISA C. ESPOSITO
Cc: United States Department of Justice
       Honorable Inspector General Glen A. Fine

       Via Facsimile: (202) 514-4001

Cc: United States Attorney’s Office

       Assistant United States Attorney Chief Boyd Johnson III

      Via Facsimile: (212)
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